
From:New Space
Sent:11 Oct 2023 07:21:43 +0100
To:Validation (EDDC)
Subject:Re: 23/2031/FUL - Castlewell, Stockland - Invalid application
Attachments:Gaskin_FDA1 Form - Completed.pdf, SWW Drainage Map.pdf, 
22.138.Gaskin.07PP.pdf, 22.138.Gaskin.09PP.pdf, 22.138.Gaskin.01SV.pdf, 
22.138.Gaskin.02SV.pdf, 22.138.Gaskin.03SV.pdf

Good morning Raissa, 

Thanks for your email. I can report as follows:

1. Thank you, I believe this to be the correct outcome but await further comment during 
the application process 

2. Apologies - please find all existing plans and elevations attached (with levels)

3. I will send the plans for the existing/ proposed bat roost building shortly. Leave with 
me. Can you confirm the other items are ticked off

4. FDA1 form updated and SWW plan attached 

5. With regards to the exact location plan and ownership, our client has confirmed that 
the attached drawings are all correct - was news to me! But this is accurate now. I have 
also added an outline of the proposed building to be demolished so that you can see the 
comparison more easily on the proposed site plan. 

I trust this is all you need and thank you for your patience with us. 

Kind regards,  

Mitch Temple | Director

t: 01392 949025 
w: www.newspacearchitecture.com    
a: The Dairy Barn, Westpoint, Clyst St Mary, EX5 1DJ
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